Parks, Timothy

From: cttops tds.net [cttops@tds.net]

Sent: ' Monday, July 22, 2013 3:05 PM
To: , ’ Parke, Timothy _
Subject: Re: Alme proposed 4-lot CSM
Tim,

I just wanted to let you know the Town of Pleasant Springs Towﬁ Board approved the Alme CSM at our July
16th meeting. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 608-873-3063.

Thanks,
Cassandra Suettinger
Clerk/Treasurer

Town of Pleasant Springs
608-873-3063

On Wed, Jun 5, 2013 ét 10:11 AM, Parks, Timothy <IParks@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Cassandra,

The map can be found at the following link: ‘ ‘ _
http://www.citvafmadison.com/de\(elopmentCenter/documents/ExtraterritoriaIPlatApprovaUurisdiction.pdf

If you have any other questions, please let me know.
Cheers,

TIM PARKS
- Planner, Planning Division

Dept. of Planning and Community
&»Economic Development

City of Madison, Wisconsin

T: 608.261.9632

F: 608.267.8739
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Motion by Montgomery, seconded by Taylor to recommend that the Town Board
approve the Final Certified Survey Map drawing no. 4224-12, dated 5/27/13, for the
property located at 2917 County nghway MN, Stoughton, Wl 53589 for James Alme,
with the following conditions:

1. All of the conditions noted on the letter from Dan Everson, Assistant Dane

County Zoning Administrator, dated June 28, 2013 be satisfied,

2, The wordlng onthe Town Board certlf catlon be changed to state:.

“Resolved that thls Certn" ed Survey Map, along wnth the additional:ROW
- dedicated to the:public; was.approved: by the Town Board of the Town of
Pleasant Spnngs on.

., 2013

»bewnf Clerk
Carried unanimously.

3. Discussion and possible action on Final Cey ffied Survey Map rawmg no. 4275-
13, dated 06/19/2013, for the property. Iocat d at 1774 'llen Lane, Sfo‘%’i‘ghton WI for
.~"" ; ;.. o, =

the Felland Rev. Trust.

Motion by Montgomery, seconded by Green to recor Qre! &
approve the Final Certified Survey Mlap drawing no. 427

property located at 1774 Ellen Lane, ' h el
unanimously.

dlscussed or acted ue Vib

Ty ,??

will have to meet the 2!@»- quaoot or less stl Bt
g o

ADJOU;%~ .
Motfon l§ .8 , ," by Sno yre '. , to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. Carried unanimously.

T\Word ﬁles\PLANCOM\MINUI‘ES\ZOIﬁ\m 10.docx
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Dane County Planning & Development
Land Division Review

June 28, 2013

Wisconsin Mapping o \
306 West Quarry St. 3
Deerfield, WI 53531 L 0%
3 .
Re: Alme (CSM 9508) | Comm““(‘?eﬁx
Town of Pleasant Springs, Section 27 o\ sonin® _Goexje.\Op
(4 lots, 5.6 acres) &eco“o

Zoning Petition #10532, LC-1/A-1EX to C-1
The Dane County Board approved rezone Petition #10532 on April 4, 2013.

Attn: David C. Riesop, S-1551

The proposed CSM is hereby conditionally approved as follows:

1. Rezone Petition #10532 is to become effective and all conditions established are to be timely
satisfied.
a. Recording of an approved CSM.
b. Recording of a Deed Restriction.

2. Comments from the Dane County Highway Department are to be satisfied:
a. No new.access will be permiltted.
b. Access to lot 2 to be through existing driveways for lot 1 or lot 3.
c. Access easement(s) will be required along with new access permit(s).
d. ROW to be dedicated for a distance of 40 feet (in 33-foot section) from section line.

3. All owners of record are to be included in the owner’s certificate. (County records indicate
that JAMES R ALME & LORI A ALME is the owner). Spouse’s signature and middle
initials are required to provide valid certificates.

e Owner’s certificate is to include language referencing the dedication.

4. A City of Madison approval certificate is to be included.
5. The required approval certificates are to be executed.

© The Town of Pleasant Springs certificate is to include language accepting the public
highway dedication.

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. «* City-County Bldg, Room 116 < Madison, WI 53703-3342 < Phone: 608.266.9086 < Fax: 608.267.1540




6. Comments from the Dane County Surveyor are to be satisfied:
o At the point of beginning, give direction (by bearing) along with the distance from the
corner or set an additional monument. 236.15(1)

7. The recordable document is to be submitted for review and approval.

When the above conditions have been fully satisfied, the original document along with a copy of
this letter may be submitted for final review and the Dane County approving signature will be
affixed. Please allow for ten (10) working days for approving signature. Any questions
regarding this letter, please contact myself.

Sincerely,

Daniel Everson
Assistant Zoning Administrator
267.1541

CC:
Clerk, Town of Pleasant Springs
City of Madison Planning — Tim Parks

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. % City-County Bldg, Room 116 < Madison, WI 53703-3342 <+ Phone: 608.266.9086 ** Fax: 608.267.1540
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' 'ivumic’:_ﬁeaﬂhg‘:‘ ‘March 19, 2013 Petition: Rezoneamssz

 Staff Report e 1 CUP223

Zoning Amendment; Town/sect;
LC-1 Limited Commercial District, Pleasant Springs
A-1EX Exclusive Agriculture Section 05

L o | District to C-1 Commercial
| Zoning-and Land Regulation Committee | pistrict

“Acres'2.203, 3.419 Applicant
Siivey.Reg. o _1James Alme
Reason: T
_Commercial Development Localion:
CUP Description: Single family 2917&2891 County
residence: Highway NN
AIED g
-1(EX) i
)
£
=

A HEX)

applf 5"ant would like'to take two lotswith an aggregate area of 5.6-acre and create four lots for
priient. ‘See proposed development plan.. The properties are intended to be used fora

he property: fronts: a!ong Interstate Highway 39, The: nexghbormg consists pnmamy of
( an: exustmg residence on the ;property aswell as, an existing landscaping business
e L. ""1 Zoil g area: -40% of the property-consists of Class Il soils.
;. Thé Town Plan designates this area for Highway Commercial purposes.
he property is outside the resource protection area.
; proposal’ ensional standards of the zoning dxstnct Staff suggests placing a deed
restr t«on on the: property to: prohlbxt billboard signs:

- Zoring: Approved with no conditions. 'CUP: Approved with no conditions.

3119 ZLR Action: _
Mot n by Bolhg 1 Hendrick:to recommend approval with condition; motion carried, 3-0. YGP: 1-0.
; restnctl_on shall be placed on the C- 1 Comimercial proparties to prohlbnt the installation of cff-

dscap \g business, dental laboratory business, and a residence for the owner of a business.

“ws , '/z




DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY

IMPORTANT NOTE: ACREAGE VALUES AND OWNERSHIP HEREIN ARE DERIVED FROM HISTORICAL ANDCURRENT RECORDS!
LOCATED AT THE DANE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT, (EG GIS, PLAT BOOKS, ZONING PERMIT
DATA CSM'S ETC) DENS!TY POL!CIES VAR‘( AMONG TOWNS AND MAY REQUIRE INTERPRETA’HON

Public Hearing. Date: 811943 PeliionNumber: 10532 -Applicant JamesAlme ;
‘ Town:  Pleasant Springs AVEX Adoption: 616178 Orig. Farm Ovitier: Elliot, Allan,
séttions: 06 1.8plit Pér'35 Acres-Owried GOriginal Farm Acres; 3.70
Pievious Dénsity Study: 31918 Orlgitial Splitsi [ 3.70/35= 0.111 Remairiing Splits: 0
ReasonsiNotes:

it-appears that the subject
property was a tegal,
substaridard A-1EX zoned parcel.
as of 617178.

The property is'in theteWn's
Highway Cornivigrcial Area.
Limited ‘commercial: development
that is compatible with
surrounding rural tses are
permilted.

480058 - 370 JAMES RALME & LORI A ALME

Dang COUnTyY

PLANNH\G DEVELORMENT
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TOWN BOARD ACTION REPORT -~ REZONE
Regarding Petition # 10510532

Dang County Zomng & Land Regulatlon Comm:ttee Public Hearing Date_ 3/ 1 9/ 201 3

Whereas; the Town Board of the Townof P] easa nt Sprmgs having. considered said zoning petition,.
be it therefore: resolved that said petition is hereby {check one): .Approved‘ '@Denied ’OP’o’étbOned
Towi Planining CommissionVote: O infavor O opposed O abstained

Town Board Vote: 4 i

O opposed O abstained

Please note: The following space is reserved for comment by the minority voter(s) OR, for the Town to. exp!aln :ts
approval if the decision does not.comply. with the relevant provisions of the Town Plan;

Cassandra Suettmger as Town Clerkof the Town of 12252t SPIINGS ) vyt Dane, hereby

cemfy that the above resolution was adopted ina fawful neating of the Town Board on, 1 1/ 20/ 201 2
Town Glerk ¢ Cassandra Suettmger - Date: 111 4/201 3

845105 (2/05) WeB
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TOWN BOARD ACTION REPORT -~ CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

- Regarding Petition # 2232 _Dane County ZLR Committee Public Hearing Tuesday, March 19, 2013

Whereas, the Town Board of the Towii-of Pleasant Springs- - . having considered said

conditional use permit appl ication; be it thcn,forc resolved that said condltlonal use permit is hereby (check

orie);  [Z] APPROVED
[1 DENIED (IF DENIED, PLEASE COMPLETE FINDINGS SECTION ON PAGE 2)

PLANNLNG'CQMBHSSION'VOTE: 7 __InFavor 0 Opposed
'TOWNEOARD*VbTE:‘ 3 hiFavor 0 Opposed

‘Whereas, in support of its decision, the Town Board hias made appr opuate findings of fact that the _
standards listed ini séction 10 255(2)(11) Dang County Code of Ordinarices, and section 10. 123(3)(&), if
applicable; are found to be (check one):

SATISFIED

O NOT SATISFIED (PLEASE COMPLETE FINDINGS SECTION ON PAGE 2)

‘THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITION(S):

PLEASE NOTE: The following space; and additional pages as needed, are reserved for comunent by
minority votel(s), OR, for: the Town to explain its approval if the decision does not comply with
Lclevant provisions of the Town Plai;

the:
the

1 Cassandra Suettinger ;a5 Town Clerk of tlie Town of :Pléasanfiispﬁhgs? , County of Darie, hereby
certify that the above resolution Was adopted in'a liwful megeting of the Town Board o Titesday, December 18, 2012

- Cassandra Suéttinger o Monday; January 14, 2013
* Towi Clerk Date
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Zoning District-change: (To / From /# of acres), 44//7/15”‘ /d & Rom LE~/

Eman

SR ) @ Li7E iR WET
Town: /2T //27 WS Parcel numbers affected: @@//"éﬁJ "’géd’::z 5 ,
Section: $F <5 Property address or location: 2577 CZJ’J/VF?’ A/G%LWV /7}/1/ 5/&/&5770/\/ /tf/,

W of S 2 &27

Soil classﬂ” ications of area (percentages) Class 1 sp;ls: % Class llsoﬂs %~ Othet:, %

VA

® Other:

Narratlve (reason for chiange, intended land use, size of farm, tlme §chedulg)
O Separation of buildings from farmland

O Creation of a residential lot

O Conipliance for existing structures and/or land uses

T I panwsD T /%/Zf?ﬁ/ AT 2B Aéa;/ SO f;//uw /%d

LTS 0t LUPEING  BUSnESS 5 L > . (ST //) |
N T PRssd Bk STE (LT3 T L)

4//15 T2 __copns7Pyc] A Gigldwe~ gl fRRENG [o] ok

B Lol HeRTwe S AR dz/aﬁwc"‘?x? .

‘Submitted By:

/ = /5 ~Zc?/5

Date:

t authonze 1hat Lamthe c%)r have pe?lon to acton behalf of the ownerofthe property

i

i

- Soil classﬂ” cations of area (percentages) . Class | soilst

Narratlve (reason for change, intended land use, sizé of farm, time schedule)

R S A I N R ool L e e s

Zonmg District change (Tot From /# of acres) 5—74/:4/05’3' 7 72 5"‘/ /“24’4 4 =/ ( £ X )
3 9 Lezss :

% Classll'solls: %: Other__ %

R —— B -

'© Separation of bu;ldmgs from farmland

- O Creation of a residential lot

O Comphance for existing structures and/or land uses

© Other.

72 e Bl o7 22 22 CANTRIETIR e

| ) Bpomess  and  DiEl /,43/2472/22 TUGRETS o S705507 Lo
T B THPED  piTH ADIACEN T _/?a%ﬁ‘ 7 Al
I ke DENGRY  AHedESs ALY Mﬂ%/x)f THE SAME,

_ EX BTl Aoirsr i) AR dopl ”‘)’% Sl ,4’6
A .:ﬁ/t/(ﬁlei‘ Eif//zi/ /?é-ﬁ//)b/txzf(f‘ )

{ authonze that I.am the owner or have permission lo act on behalf of the owner-of the property /_’ /3__ ZCJ /3

Submttted By: %M "y % s Date:’
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WA ComérfB S03°0000"W
Sec. 5611 | seoese27W

COUNTY HIGHWAY "N"

28000 s 10820

~_N89°50'58"W . 410:16"

Exiéting
House.

_ ATCOVERHEAD _
S N\ELECTRIC EASEMENT ™

pRoPOSED
ZPARKING LOT

Lot 1

09035186314

- 70;212:27sq. Tt
\ 1612 acres

ey

P

— 38495‘

EXISting, L

Building:

A Lot2
£/ 78728:89 50 1t
A 1807:acres

| 68,500

503°09'02"w
2711700

/.

% | . _ATGOVER
.. S&F . ELECTRICEASE
) . FLECT

g5~

Legend:
@ =3/4"dia. iron rod found
unless'otherwise noted
O = 3/4" X 18" rebar set . ] S
A4S . Prepared for: , S
1.5lbs. per Lineal Foot Bearings aré referériced umaﬂm. Alme Seafs 1= 80" mm_wN.m \
Parentheses indicate lo Certified Survey Map 2061 Spring Rd. 0 40. 80 160
recorded as values. #5112, ‘Stoughton;, W1..53589 = L

Part of the NW 1/4.of the SW 1/4.of Section 5, Township 6 North,
Range 11 East, Town of Pleasant Springs; Dane County,

Wisconsin.

Lot4

1573 46res

Lo

RN
11,0'\.'9‘9/‘ o
OWN

/

N03°09'03"E

O .Hm.a.w. ft. : H

e

Mo
S
$

Lot2
csMsti2 -
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